
SAN MATE0 COUNTY 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: September 3,2002 

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Supervisor Mike Nevin fl d4 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Cornmission on Publicly Assisted Medical Care 
(Health Plan of San Mateo) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the appointment of.Nancy Steiger to the Cornmission on Publicly 
Assisted Medical Care (Health Plan of San Mateo) Board of Directors, 
representing the position of Nurse (RN). The term will expire on January 1, 
2005. 

Discussion 

It has come to my attention that Commissioner Katherine McMillan of the Health Plan of 
San Mateo Board of Directors, has resigned from the Commission. She has served the 
Plan well, but she feels it is time to fully enjoy her life with her children and 
grandchildren. 

Commissioner McMillan fills the position of Nurse (RN) on the Board. Ms. McMillan’s 
term expires on January 1,2005. I respectfully request approval for the appointment of 
Nancy Steiger, CEO, San Mateo County Health Center, who is also a certified RN to fill 
Ms. McMillan’s remaining term on the Board. I believe this appointment is in the best 
interest of the health plan goals of San Mateo County. 
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